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above Company, would be in the interest of the Indians, as well

as of the above Company.

Ouruss are anxious to arrange matters at the

earliest date possible, so that they can proceed with their

plans for logging operations and we would greatlyermriate

it if you can in any way facilitate matters.

We have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servants,

CORB beULD & GRANT.

Per J.P. Geant
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